
Precaución: Este es un correo externo. Tenga cuidado al hacer clic en enlaces o abrir archivos adjuntos. Si sospechas de
este correo, repórtalo con el botón de 'Phishing'.

You don't often get email from r4_regional_hearing_clerk@epa.gov. Learn why this is important

From: Pablo Olivares Trigo
To: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk; Timsina, Gopal; Caplan, Robert W.
Cc: Michuda, Colleen E.; Covington, Bryce; Bingham, Kimberly; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia (she/her/hers); Floyd, Tanya;

CINWD AcctsReceivable; Henderson, Jessica; Smith, Quantindra
Subject: RE: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-04-2023-3003(b)
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 9:17:44 AM

Good morning,
I hereby confirm reception.
Best regards
Pablo Olivares
 

De: R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov> 
Enviado el: miércoles, 1 de febrero de 2023 06:37 p. m.
Para: Pablo Olivares Trigo <Pablo.Olivares.Trigo@sqm.com>; Timsina, Gopal
<Timsina.Gopal@epa.gov>; Caplan, Robert W. <Caplan.Robert@epa.gov>
CC: Michuda, Colleen E. <Michuda.Colleen@epa.gov>; Covington, Bryce
<Covington.Bryce@epa.gov>; Bingham, Kimberly <Bingham.Kimberly@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia (she/her/hers) <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>;
R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk <R4_Regional_Hearing_Clerk@epa.gov>; CINWD AcctsReceivable
<CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Smith,
Quantindra <Smith.Quantindra@epa.gov>
Asunto: CAFO Filed and Served in the Matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No. TSCA-
04-2023-3003(b)
 

 
Good afternoon,
 
Please find attached the signed and ratified Consent Agreement and Final Order filed
on February 1, 2023, in the matter of SQM North America Corporation; Docket No.
TSCA-04-2023-3003(b).
 
Mr. Olivares—Would you kindly reply to this email to confirm receipt of the above-
referenced documents?
 
 
Respectfully,
 
 
 
Shannon L. Richardson
Shannon L. Richardson | Region 4 RHC
Paralegal Specialist
General/Criminal Law & Cross-Office Support
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U.S. Environmental Protection Agency | Region 4
61 Forsyth Street, Atlanta, GA. 30303
Office: 404.562.8929 |
 

Este mensaje, la información que contiene y cualquier archivo adjunto, es confidencial y dirigido sólo a quienes aparecen como destinatarios. Queda
prohibido el uso no autorizado de la información contenida en él. Si Ud. lo recibió por error, le agradeceremos avisarnos y luego proceder a su
eliminación. Gracias. 

This message, the information contained herein and the attachments to it, are confidential information intended only for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. Any unauthorized disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message by error, please advise the sender and then remove it.
Thank you. 


